From: Goughnour, Roberta <rgoughnour@blm.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 10:05 AM

To: Judy/Don Mullikin

Subject: Land Grant

Attachments: abstract_reportlab _J012162.py.pdf; SER_Patent 1232519.pdf; SER_Patent_1225975.pdf;

NARA Request_ J012162.doc; PLO_842_03122019091037.pdf

Hi Don and Judy:

Here are some of the documents associated with the land conveyance you are working on. | am attaching copies of
both patents, an abstract for the case file J 012162, an order form for NARA and a copy of the PLO 842 Since the
abstract says the case was transferred to NARA, | completed the form you will need to contact NARA and request a
copy of the case file. We cannot order NARA case files for you because there will be a fee to copy it for you. You
should be able to order an pay for this on line.

If you need any more information, feel free to give me a call.
Thanks for contacting BLM.

Roberta Goughnour

BLM-AK

Public Information Center/Dockets
222 W Tth Ave #13

Anchorage, AK 99513

Roberta's phone: (907) 271-5973/(907) 271-5420
f. (907) 271-3624

rgoughnour@blm.gov
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